
“City of Havelock 

Gray Fox Road Infrastructure Improvements” 

 

Addendum 1 

 

May 25, 2023 

 

Questions Received 

1. Will there be a pre-bid meeting for this project?  

 

No, there will be no pre-bid meeting. You may ask any questions you may have via email to 

lsaleeby@hazenandsawyer.com and cc bids@havelocknc.us. 

 

2. Traffic control, C01/note 13 suggests one lane traffic. Would it be safe to assume that we can shut 

the street down for the duration of the project with an appropriately designed Traffic Control 

Plan? 

 

Note 13 on drawing C01 has been edited to allow full road closure. Drawing C13 has been added 

to the drawing set as a suggested traffic control plan. Email lsaleeby@hazenandsawyer.com to 

request Addendum 1 drawings. 

 

3. Bypass pumping, clearwater diversion C08.  This detail shows what appears to be a gravity 

bypass.  Are we not allowed to pump around with an appropriately sized pump? 

 

Pumping with an appropriately sized pump is allowed for CWD. Gravity can also be used if 

appropriate. 

 

4. Silt fence, C08.  The detail shows stone behind the silt fence.  Please clarify, does the stone run 

the entire length of silt fence?  Also, the steel post are spaced on 2’ intervals, while the NCDOT 

allows 8’ intervals with wire backing.  Is 2’ intervals the intent?  Continuing with the silt fence 

detail, is 3’ of filter fabric on the front side to be stapled? 

 

Silt fence detail has been replaced with detail C-31-0400 (Silt Fence) on sheet C08 and C-31-

0433 (Stabilized Outlet For Silt Fence) on sheet C09. Follow post spacing as shown on details. 

Filter fabric should be wired to posts. Email lsaleeby@hazenandsawyer.com to request 

Addendum 1 drawings. 

 

Changes to Project Manual 

Email lsaleeby@hazenandsawyer.com to request Addendum 1 Specifications. 

 

1. 00 11 00 – Advertisement for Bids 
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Page 1: Sealed bids will be opened in Room 107 at City Hall. 

 

2. 00 20 00 – Instruction to Bidders 

 

Article 7.1: No pre-bid conference will be held. Any questions should be directed to 

lsaleeby@hazenandsawyer.com with bids@havelocknc.us copied as a recipient. 

 

3. 00 40 00 – Bid Form 

 

Article 2.1: This bid will remain subject to acceptance for 60 days after the Bid opening, or for 

such longer period of time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of Owner. 

 

4. 01 55 26 – Traffic Control 

 

Part 1.1.A: The Contractor shall follow the construction procedure and maintenance of traffic as 

shown on Drawing Numbers C01 & C13 unless an alternative plan is agreed to by the Engineer 

prior to or during the prosecution of work. 

 

5. 31 13 20 – Wood for Streamwork 

 

Remove section. 

 

6. 31 37 20 – Stone for Streamwork 

 

Section added. 

 

7. 31 52 00 – Stream Diversion and Cofferdams 

 

Part 1.04 A:  All work required for construction and maintenance of temporary stream diversions 

and cofferdams shall be included in the Contractor’s lump sum price, Pay Item SP-6, Water 

Handling. 

 

8. 33 41 13 – Foundation Drainage Systems 

 

Remove section. 

 

9. 40 05 51 – Valves, General 

 

Parts 1.03, 2.05, 2.06, 2.07: Parts were removed. 

 

10. 40 05 57 – Valve Operators and Electric Valve Actuators 

 

Parts 2.01, 2.02, 2.03, 3.01, 3.03, 3.04: Portions or entirety of parts were removed. 

 

11. 40 05 63 – Ball Valves 

 

Remove section. 
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